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September 16, 2019

Mr. Mark Hofmann VIA FACSIMILE ONLY
Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 296-7109

2424 Congress Street

San Diego, CA 92110

Dear Mr. Hofmann:

Subject: Design Build Construction of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) at Multiple
District Sites, CZ19-0860
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Demolition — Approval

Your request of September 12, 2019, to substitute De La Fuente Construction for the demolition portion
of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved. The District received no
written objections from the listed subcontractor within the five working days from the District’s notice of
the substitution request.

De La Fuente Construction GAMA Contracting Services, Inc.
Jose Duenas

22 W, 35" 8t,, Suite 207 1835 Floradale Ave.

National City, CA 91950 South El Monte, CA 91733

License # 9196066 License #513765

DIR # 1000043346 DIR # 1000000934

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

7 Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

cc:  GAMA Contracting Services, Inc.
D. Nestor
A. Clark
R. Musin
S. Hawkins, PM
G. Champion
I Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



